
 
 
January 16, 2016 
 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
Attention: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 
P.O. Box  2319 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

 
 
TransCanada Energy Ltd. 
Royal Bank Plaza 
200 Bay Street, South Tower, Suite 2400 
Toronto, ON M5J 2J1 

 
tel  416-869-2180 
fax  416-869-2114 
email  margaret_kuntz@transcanada.com 
web www.transcanada.com  

 
Kirsten Walli: 
 
RE: EB-2015-0238 Confirmation of Completed Transaction 

TransCanada Energy Ltd.  Generator Licence (EG-2009-0024) 
 
TransCanada Energy Ltd. (“TCE”) filed an application dated October 8, 2015 for an amendment to its 
Electricity Generation Licence.  TCE requested to amend Schedule 1 of its licence to add 5 solar generation 
facilities because effective November 30, 2015 they would be transferred and conveyed to TCE.   
 
Further, as a result of the transfer and on behalf of the companies, TCE also requested the cancellation of 
the following licences: 
 

 EG-2013-0026 (2225256 Ontario Inc.  who previously operated Liskeard1)  
 EG-2013-0027 (2225342 Ontario Inc. who previously operated Liskeard 3) 
 EG-2013-0028 (2225345 Ontario Inc. who previously operated Liskeard4) 
 EG-2013-0025 (2225213 Ontario Inc. who previously operated Mississippi Mills) 
 EG-2012-0043 (Tempest Power Corp. who previously operated William Rutley) 

 
On November 12, 2015 the Ontario Energy Board delivered its Order granting the amendment to TCE’s 
electricity generation licence and pending the written confirmation that the transaction has been 
completed, the cancelation of the requested licences.  
 
This letter is TCE’s written notification that this transaction was completed on November 30, 2015.  For 
that reason, and on behalf of the companies, TCE would like to request the cancellation of the above-
noted licences. 
 
If you require any additional information please don’t hesitate to contact the undersigned. 
 
Sincerely, 
TRANSCANADA ENERGY LTD. 
 
Original Signed By 
 
Margaret Kuntz 
 


